Cristian S. Calude Tue, Jul 18,2006 5:43 PM

Subject: Re: Errors in the publication of your manuscript ...
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2006 11:27 AM

From: Cristian S. Calude <cristian@cs.auckland.ac.nz>

To: jeanine.jordan@springer.com

Cc: Mike Stay mike@math.ucr.edu, Karl Svozil svozil@tuwien.ac.at
Conversation: Errors in the publication of your manuscript ...
Category: Family

Ms J. Jordan,

We informed our universities about the IJFP issue and in preparation
for further action we have posted on the web the following documents:

1. Calude posted on his web page
www.cs.auckland.ac.nz/~cristian
the text:

IJTP published this paper
[http://www.cs.auckland.ac.nz/~cristian/HGCunpermitttedpublication.pdf]
without proofreading, without the permission of the authors, and
erroneously

included Karl Svozil as an author (through no fault of his own) on this and
five other articles in that volume. The paper
[http://www.cs.auckland.ac.nz/~cristian/0402197.pdf]

is the correct version.

2. Calude posted the incorrect version of the IJTP publication with a
banner at the top with the previous disclaimer at:
http://www.cs.auckland.ac.nz/~cristian/HGCunpermitttedpublication.pdf

3. The CDMTCS research report
http://www.cs.auckland.ac.nz/CDMTCS/researchreports/235cris.pdf
and the eprint
arXiv:quant-ph/0402197 v6 11 Jul 2006
have a footnote with the same text.

4. Stay posted on his webpage
http://math.ucr.edu/~mike
the same text as in 1.

Regards,

C. Calude and M. Stay

On 6/7/06 5:08 AM, "Karl Svozil" <svozil@tuwien.ac.at> wrote:

>
>> X-Connecting-Host: id328.wkap.nl [194.171.67.128]

>> X-Connecting-Addr: 194.171.67.128

>> X-Sent-To: <svozil@tuwien.ac.at>

>> Date: Tue, 06 Jun 2006 10:26:23 -0400

>> From: "Jordan, Jeanine Springer US" <jeanine.jordan@springer.com>
>> Subject: RE: FW: Errors in the publication of your manuscript

>> To: Karl Svozil <svozil@tuwien.ac.at>

>> Thread-topic: FW: Errors in the publication of your manuscript

>> Thread-index: AcaFcFRkM/oob0McT6W7QDS+Q8XxEUwWEBMefw

>> X-MS-Has-Attach:

>> X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

>> X-OriginalArrivalTime: 06 Jun 2006 14:26:36.0868 (UTC)

>> FILETIME=[37E6A840:01C68975]
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X-Virus-Scanned: by amavisd-milter (http://amavis.org/)
X-Spam-Status: LOW ; -14

X-Spam-Level: -

X-Spam-TU-Processing-Host: mril

X-MIME-Autoconverted: from QUOTED-PRINTABLE to 8bit by
mail.zserv.tuwien.ac.at id k56EQ1j8016440

Hi Karl - sorry this is taking sooooo long. I'm checking with the
Production Manager right now to see just what is taking so long.

I'l1l let you know as soon as I hear.

Thanks,

Jeanine

————— Original Message-----

From: Karl Svozil [mailto:svozil@tuwien.ac.at]

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 7:41 AM
To: Jordan, Jeanine Springer US
Subject: RE: FW: Errors in the publication of your manuscript ...

High Jeanine,

may I kindly ask you what the status of the process is now? I guess
nothing has changed much?

I am getting enquiries by authors when exactly Springer will clarify
the situation.

Regards,
Karl

At 22:23 21.02.2006, you wrote:
Hi Karl - Yes, the 6 manuscripts in question will be removed from the
online, and the corrected manuscripts will be published in a future
issue with new DOI numbers. I have today received the final author
correction from these 6, so the next step will be when the authors
receive proofs of these corrected manuscripts.

Best,
Jeanine

————— Original Message-----

From: Karl Svozil [mailto:svozil@tuwien.ac.at]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2006 3:21 PM

To: Jordan, Jeanine Springer US

Cc: Cristian S. Calude; navara@math.feld.cvut.cz; svozil@tuwien.ac.at
Subject: RE: FW: Errors in the publication of your manuscript ...

Dear Jeanine,

so you are removing the manus with the original DOI's and re-publishing
the corrected manuscripts? I believe this would be an acceptable
solution for all of us. I am asking this because I have not heard of
Springer lately, and other authors have not been contacted.

Kind regards,

Karl
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